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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 12:13 PM

To: Sharon Ten

Cc: Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Lily Loi; Ling Ting An; Ong Hock Kong

Subject: RE: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SFE1330T & SMQ3704P on 

24/01/2020 (AIG) *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG20001746/ea3

Attachments: OI SKETCH PLAN.pdf

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Dear Sirs, 
 

We refer to the above matter. 
 

Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our 
insured's accident report for your perusal. 
 

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our OI 
we will revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal 
assistance until you heard further from us. 
 

Meanwhile, we would like to request a copy of video footage/witness statement/scene photos(if any) in order 
for us to look into the matter. 
 

We shall revert upon hearing from you. 
 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Sharon Ten <sharon@ow.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 11:36 AM 
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Lily Loi 
<lily.loi@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Ong Hock Kong <hockkong.ong@ow.sg> 
Subject: RE: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SFE1330T & SMQ3704P on 24/01/2020 
(AIG) *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG20001746/ea3 

 

Without Prejudice 
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Dear Asher, 
 
This case has been outstanding for quite some times.  
 
Would greatly appreciate your kind attention to the matter, and revert on our email below. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 

 

Sharon Ten (Ms.) 
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department  

D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011 

 

 
www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz 

 
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any purpose, 

nor disclose its contents to any other person.  

Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which. 

 

From: Sharon Ten  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 4:04 PM 
To: 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
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
 
Any update for this case? 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Sharon Ten (Ms.) 
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department  
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011 

 

 
www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz 

 
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any purpose, nor 
disclose its contents to any other person.  
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Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which. 

 

From: Sharon Ten  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 4:55 PM 
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
 
Our client don’t have video. 
 
Based on the scene photo, my client was travelling straight in his own lane which was already in front 
of your insured. Enclosed the scene photo for your perusal. 
 
According to your insured’s report, please forward the video footage to support your insured’s 
statement. 
 
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

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 4:32 PM 
To: Sharon Ten <sharon@ow.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Lily Loi 
<lily.loi@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Ong Hock Kong <hockkong.ong@ow.sg>; Asher Sng 
(LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SFE1330T & SMQ3704P on 24/01/2020 
(AIG) *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG20001746/ea3 

 

Dear Sirs / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 
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Please be informed OI has reported. Please refer to the below OI’s sketch plan and statement. 

 

 

 
 

Please provide us the following. 

• evidence i.e. video and scene photo. 

• PIR result (if any) 

 

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Asher at 6841 6051. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 
 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 3 February, 2020 9:18 AM 
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
 

Please be informed that we are currently pending for our principal to release OI GIA report. 
 

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Asher at 6841 6051. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

 

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
Sent: Saturday, 1 February, 2020 1:35 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Lily Loi <lily.loi@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Ong 
Hock Kong <hockkong.ong@ow.sg> 
Subject: TP Claims / Arrange Survey - Accident involving SFE1330T & SMQ3704P on 24/01/2020 (AIG) 

 

Your Ref: SMQ3704P 

Our Ref: SFE1330T 
 
Dear Officer, 

Has your insured reported? 

Please arrange for survey as soon as possible. 

Location: 9A Serangoon North Avenue 5 

**Please avoid 1PM - 2PM 
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

 


